

# Registered Nurse (RN)

Green Bay, WI

Hardworking, dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse with 14 years of experience. Nursing background includes SARS Front liner, Medical, Surgical, Orthopedic, Rehabilitation, Hospice, Nursing Home and Home Health. Expert multi-tasker known for excellent communication and clinical skills, ability to remain calm under pressure and strength in making swift, correct decisions in emergency situations.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### Registered Nurse (RN)

Unity Hospice - De Pere, WI

August 2019 to Present

- Provide clinical and supporting case management based on patient's diagnosis and end-of-life symptoms.
- Complete initial, comprehensive and updated assessments of patient and family needs.
- Develop, implement and review care plans for patient and family.
- Complete new patient admissions as needed.
- Administer and titrate medication according to physician orders.
- Provide education to patient/family on disease progression, symptom management, medication and other associated patient care needs.
- Manage individual patient medications and contingency medications.

### Registered Nurse

Fairmont Care Center - Chicago, IL

March 2017 to April 2019

- Implement physicians' orders, administer medications, start IVs, perform treatments, procedures and special tests, and document treatment as required by company policy and local/state/federal rules and regulations.
- Managed patients recovering from medical or surgical procedures, including facilitating wound care, ostomy care, pressure ulcer prevention and pain management.
- Deliver outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Assess and evaluate patients' needs for, and responses to, care rendered.
- Provide primary and emergency care for occupational and non-occupational injuries and illnesses.
- Administer over-the-counter and prescription medications as ordered.
- Collaborate with the nursing team to create a Plan of Care for all patients.
- Direct and guide LPN and CNA's and maintain standards of professional nursing.

## **Registered Nurse (RN, BSN)**

Excellacare Home Health Care - Chicago, IL

November 2017 to April 2018

- Performed patient admission, assessment, recertification, subsequent visits and discharge visits in conjunction with the physician, patient, and the rest of the health team.
- Planned and implemented patient health teaching and counselling regarding disease processes, self-caring techniques, and prevention involving the patient's significant others in accomplishing health goals, while promoting patient/family independence.
- Managed and coordinated all aspects of service delivery defined by physician orders.
- Dressed or redressed open wounds and assessed progress of healing
- Educated patients and their families on proper home health care strategies and procedures
- Coordinated with Occupational Therapists, Physical Therapists, Physicians and anyone else involved in the patient's care plan

## **Home Health Registered Nurse**

Home Health - Manila

October 2004 to August 2013

Philippines

- Provided complete care, including physical assessments, medication and chronic disease management.
- Monitored patient reactions after administering medications and IV therapies.
- Cleaned wounds and checked vital signs, carefully recording all details in patient records.
- Informed physicians of any changes to patients' health or concerns observed during home visits.
- Educated patients on use and benefits of equipment such as home blood pressure cuffs and glucose meters.
- Provided skilled, timely and level-headed emergency response to critically-ill patients.

## **Enrolled Nurse**

Singapore General Hospital - Singapore

March 2000 to February 2004

- Outram Rd, Singapore

- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.
- Provided delivery of direct and indirect patient care through the nursing process of assessment, planning, prevention, and evaluation.
- Prepared and administer medications as ordered by physicians and perform necessary drug administration.
- Communicated changes in patient clinical condition with physician, nursing supervisor, and family.
- Completed required record keeping upon patient's admission, discharge, and transfer. Complete patient charting and document per protocol.
- Quickly responded to situations impacting safety and security to unit, actualizing crisis prevention interventions to control and de-escalate situations.

## **Private Duty Registered Nurse**

Private Duty - Manila

October 1998 to February 2000

Philippines

- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Monitored patient reactions after administering medications and IV therapies.
- Managed patients recovering from medical or surgical procedures, including facilitating wound care, ostomy care, pressure ulcer prevention and pain management.
- Facilitated therapeutic communication, conflict resolution and crisis intervention by redirecting negative behaviors and helping patients regain or improve coping abilities to prevent further disability.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to catch and address new concerns.
- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative status.
- Equipped patients with tools and knowledge needed for speedy and sustained recovery.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Perpetual Help College - Manila

1998

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

### **RN**

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

## Skills

---

- IV Cannulation
  - Venipuncture
  - Trauma recovery
  - Performing EKGs, Bladder Scan and Doppler Ultrasound.
  - Tracheostomy Care and Emergency Management
  - PEG Tube Care and Emergency Management
  - Wound Vac, IV Pump, Kangaroo Pump and Rectal Tube Understanding
  - Lab Result Interpretation
  - Specimen Collection and Analysis
  - Setting up Referrals
  - Vaccine Administration
  - Medical Laboratory Procedures
  - Administering Immunizations
  - Patient discharge
  - Foley Catheter Insertion
  - Wound Care
  - Pain Management
  - Nursing
  - Crisis Intervention
  - Managed Care
  - Experience Administering Injections
  - Vital Signs
  - Hospice Care
  - Hospital Experience
  - Patient Care
  - Medication Administration
-